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Fenwick became a major in the Parliamentary Army, 1648. He later 
became a Friend and " at the time of the Restoration he had fully 
adopted the opinions and practices of George Fox and suffered much 
in person and estate." About 1673 he became associated with Edward 
Byllinge (i628[?]-i686) in ownership of land in New Jersey, but lived a 
troublous life in connection with it. William Penn was appointed arbi­ 
trator in various disputes.

The pamphlet contains a view of John Fenwick's house at Ivy Point, 
Salem, N.J.,and a reproduction of a portrait of " Major John Fenwick/ 1
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and notes on some of them

3N addition to the unstarred literature introduced under the heading 
" Friends and Current Literature," the following items have been
added to D during the last few months :
Thomas Edmund Harvey has presented his last remaining copy 

of the address which he gave in December, 1911, before the London 
Society for the Study of Religion, on The Journals of George Fox (privately 
printed, 36 pages, 4to.). The address was delivered at the time when the 
Cambridge Journal made its appearance, and the writer naturally refers 
principally to that edition. But there is also a cento of extracts from 
the Short Journal which has never been printed in extenso—probably 
longer extracts than any which have yet been seen in print.

By favor of Dilworth Abbatt, of Preston, an issue of the Tulketh 
Hall Mercury (1848, No. 5, vol. ii.) has been added to a few other issues in 
D. Tulketh Hall, on the outskirts of Preston, housed a Friends' Board­ 
ing School, commenced by George Edmondson and his brother, and 
continued by William Thistlethwaite (who resigned the superintendency of 
Penketh to go to Tulketh) and Dr. Michael Satterthwaite. When the 
beautiful woods by which it was surrounded were cut down, the School 
was moved to near Wilmslow.

By the kindness of Mr. Cecil Oakley Naftel, of 20, Eastcheap, E.G. 
great-great-nephew of Nicholas Naftel (see THE JOURNAL, xiv. 188 ; 
etc.), Friends' Reference Library has become the possessor of a pamphlet 
The Beginnings of Quakerism in Guernsey, written by Miss Edith F. Carey 
(author of " The Channel Islands," a book of 300 pages, published in 1904)* 
and reprinted from the Transactions of the Guernsey Society of Natural 
Science, for 1918. The lecture is founded on the " Memoirs of Nicholas 
Naftel" (1762-1842), published in U.S.A. in 1888, by his grandson, Joseph 
Nicholas Naftel, and now very scarce. We hope to return to the subject 
when fortunate enough to secure a copy of the Naftel " Memoirs."


